## The Brockville & Ottawa Railway

Prosperity for the Brockville & Ottawa Railway finally arrived in the 1870s, after years of financial struggles.

A second railway company, the Canada Central Railway was chartered to run from the B&O station at Carleton Place to the LeBreton Flats, on the west side of downtown Ottawa. This rail line was opened in 1870.

The two railways collaborated and, in 1878, were merged under the Canada Central Railway name.

In June 1881, the Canada Central Railway was amalgamated into the Canadian Pacific Railway.



